
A G E N D A 
JAMES CITY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

WORK SESSION 
County Government Center Board Room 

101 Mounts Bay Road, Williamsburg, VA 23185 
March 24, 2015 

4:00 PM 
 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. ROLL CALL 

C. BOARD DISCUSSIONS

D. CLOSED SESSION

1. Consideration of acquisition/disposition of a parcel/parcels of property for 
public use pursuant to Section 2.2-3711 (A)(3) of the Code of Virginia

E. ADJOURNMENT

2. Adjourn until Regular Meeting at 6:30 p.m.



AGENDA ITEM NO. D.1. 

ITEM SUMMARY  
 
 

 
DATE: 
 

3/24/2015 

 
TO: 
 

The Board of Supervisors 

 
FROM: 
 

Bryan J. Hill, County Administrator

 
SUBJECT: 
 

Consideration of acquisition/disposition of a parcel/parcels of property for 
public use pursuant to Section 2.2-3711 (A)(3) of the Code of Virginia

 

  

REVIEWERS:

Department Reviewer Action Date

Board Secretary Fellows, Teresa Approved 3/16/2015 - 4:29 PM



AGENDA ITEM NO. E.2. 

ITEM SUMMARY  
 
 

 
DATE: 
 

3/24/2015 

 
TO: 
 

The Board of Supervisors 

 
FROM: 
 

Teresa J. Fellows, Secretary to the Board

 
SUBJECT: 
 

Adjourn until Regular Meeting at 6:30 p.m.

 

  

REVIEWERS:

Department Reviewer Action Date

Board Secretary Fellows, Teresa Approved 3/12/2015 - 10:36 AM


